John Day Urban Renewal Agency
May 28, 2019
6:30 PM
John Day Fire Hall, 316 S. Canyon Blvd., John Day

OPEN AND NOTE ATTENDANCE

APPROVAL OF PRIOR MINUTES
APPEARANCE OF INTERESTED CITIZENS — At this time Mayor Lundbom will

3.
welcome the public and ask if there is anything they would like to add to tonight’s agenda.

N =

ACTION ITEMS
PUBLIC HEARING - FY2019-2020 BUDGET & RESOLUTION NO. 2019-02

Attachments:
e 2020 Budget for Hearing

e Resolution No. 2019-02

4.

OTHER BUSINESS & UPCOMING MEETINGS

OTHER BUSINESS & UPCOMING MEETINGS
e None

5.



TO: John Day City Council

FROM: Nicholas Green, City Manager

DATE: May 28, 2019

SUBJECT:  Agenda Item #4: Public Hearing — FY2019-2020 Budget
Attachment(s)

e 2020 Budget for Hearing
e Resolution No. 2019-02

BACKGROUND

The John Day Urban Renewal Agency Budget Committee met on Tuesday, April 16 and approved the
FY2019-2020 Budget as submitted by the City Manager. A public hearing is needed prior to adopting the
budget. Council may then pass Resolution 2019-02, which adopts the budget, declares intent to receive
tax increment financing and appropriates revenues and expenditures for FY20.

RECOMMENDED MOTION #1

“I move to open the public hearing of the John Day Urban Renewal Agency for the FY2020 budget.”

Council should close the hearing after taking public comment.

RECOMMENDED MOTION #2

“I move to adopt Resolution No. 2019-02”



